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Dike, Darlene

From:

Sent: 02 March 2017 13:21

To: Planning

Subject: Re: Centric Close application 2016/6891p
Dear Sirs

This planning application has appeared in the CNJ again on 2nd March 2017 with a slight
adjustment to residential units which makes no difference to the overall proposed buildings. |
have already sent my comments/objections to Michael Cassidy and CNJ letters so trust this does
not require any further comment, despite having had no reply or the slightest idea of what is
happening, a general meeting for residents would be good. | realise the first application was
cleverly announced in the CNJ on Dec 22nd 2016, where it was presumably not seen by many as
it was the Festive Season.

This remains a totally unacceptable proposal of cramming so many buildings in to relatively small
area which will make many lives a complete misery.

I, along with other residents of the area, deserve to be given a chance to condemn Fairview for
their proposal, they were so smugly confident of acceptance at the public viewing.

Yours faithfully

Mo Lane. Flat 73 Lock House, 35 Oval Road. Complete with balcony overlooking Centric Yard.



